

Jeff Goldhorn, Ph.D.

jeffgoldhorn@yahoo.com • 1112 Gwendolyn Way, Schertz, TX 78154 • (210)363-8024

Profile

Talented leader, educator and trainer with doctorate in educational administration. Strong background in leading, coordinating and managing projects, personnel, and budgets. Experienced in leading and managing projects from conception to completion. Excellent communicator and facilitator with strong interpersonal skills.

Education

Doctor of Philosophy 2005

Texas A&M University College Station, TX

Master of Education 1999

Trinity University San Antonio, TX

Bachelor of Arts 1994

University of Northern Iowa Cedar Falls, IA

Experience

Education Service Center, Region 20 | 1314 Hines Avenue, San Antonio, TX 78208

Associate Director *March 2013 – Present*

Component Director *February 2008 – February 2013*

Lead, manage and coordinate a variety of local, state, and federal funded programs.

- Manage projects from conception through development planning, budgeting, and scheduling; supervise specialists, coordinators and support staff; complete applications, evaluations, and compliance reports.
- Provide staff development, training, and technical assistance to clients through a variety of venues; conduct adult training; maintain timely and effective communication systems with clients.
- Manage local, state, and federal project budgets.
- Experience in leading the following public school programs: Mathematics, Science, English Language Arts, Social Studies, Bilingual/ESL, Migrant, Career and Technical Education, Gifted & Talented, Federal Programs (Title I, IC, II, IID, III, V), High School Redesign, Curriculum Development (all TEKS), School Leadership, Alternative Principal Certification Program, Alternative Teacher Certification Program, Instructional Technology, School Accountability (State and Federal), State Assessment Program, Early Childhood, Response to Intervention, College and Career Readiness, and STEM.

Jeff Goldhorn, Ph.D.



Coordinator *June 2002 – January 2008*

Lead, manage and coordinate a variety of local, state, and federal funded programs.

- Manage projects from conception through development planning, budgeting, and scheduling; supervise specialists, complete applications, evaluations, and compliance reports.
- Provide staff development, training, and technical assistance to clients through a variety of venues; conduct adult training; maintain timely and effective communication systems with clients.
- Manage local, state, and federal project budgets.

Trinity University | One Trinity Place, San Antonio, TX 78212

Adjunct Faculty *June 2013 - Present*

- Design, develop, and deliver curriculum based on defined standards for graduate level courses.
- Provide opportunities for students that support theory on adult learners with particular emphasis on explicit connections between prior learning, prior experience and course content.
- Design and develop course syllabi that provide necessary information to students (bio, contact, grading, rubrics, policies and procedures, assignments and timelines).

University of Phoenix – San Antonio | 8200 IH-10 West, San Antonio, TX 78230

Adjunct Faculty *March 2006 - 2010*

- Design, develop, and deliver curriculum based on defined standards for undergraduate and graduate level courses.
- Provide opportunities for students that support theory on adult learners with particular emphasis on explicit connections between prior learning, prior experience and course content.
- Design and develop course syllabi that provide necessary information to students (bio, contact, grading, rubrics, policies and procedures, assignments and timelines).

Northside Independent School District | 5900 Evers Rd., San Antonio, TX 78238

Vice Principal *June 1998 – June 2002*

Responsible for coordinating activities related to curriculum, student programs, and personnel.

- Provide leadership related to curriculum and teacher development.
- Provide supervision for exempt and non-exempt faculty and staff members.
- Develop, coordinate, and manage student programs.
- Provide training and technical assistance to teachers and para-educators.

Human Resource Team Member *May 1999 – June 2002*

Recruit, screen, and interview potential employees for NISD.

- Conduct screening interviews of teacher applicants.
- Participate in recruitment efforts at various teacher recruitment fairs.

Teacher *July 1995 – June 1998*

Responsible for teaching self-contained fifth grade class.

- Develop and teach curriculum aligned with state standards.
- Maintain communication channels with all parents.



Accreditations and Certifications

Texas Educator Certificate: Mid-Management Administrator Grades (PK-12) - Lifetime

Texas Educator Certificate: Supervisor Grades (PK-12) - Lifetime

Texas Educator Certificate: Elementary Self Contained Grades (1-8) - Lifetime

Texas Educator Certificate: Elementary Life-Earth Science Grades (1-8) - Lifetime

Franklin Covey Leadership Modular Series

Franklin Covey The 7 Habits of Highly Effective People Signature Program

Franklin Covey The Leader in Me

iPEC Professional Certified Coach (pending completion or oral exam)

iPEC Energy Leadership Index Accreditation (pending completion of tele-class requirement)

Leadership San Antonio, Class 40

Publications

Doctoral Dissertation: Jeffery L. Goldhorn, The impact of an alternative certification program on the retention of teachers in Education Service Center, Region 20 Texas, 2005

Kearney, W.S., Webb, M., Goldhorn, J., & Peters, M. (2013). Examining the impact of critical feedback on student engagement in secondary math classrooms: A multi-level analysis. *American Association of School Administrators Journal of Scholarship & Practice* 10(1), 23-38.

Goldhorn, J., Kearney, W.S., & Webb, M. (2013). Classroom walkthrough practices: Lessons learned from 10,000 observations. *National Forum of Educational Administration and Supervision Journal* 30(3), 20-28.